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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

{ t UNITED STATES
3 WASHINGTON. U C 20886

Faas? July 9, 1992

Docket No. 50-322

Mr. Leslie Hill

Resident Manager

Long lsland Power Authority
Shoreham Nuclear Power Station
Post Office Box 628

North Country Road

Wading River, New York 11792

Dear Mr, Hil1:

SUBJECT: CLARIFICATION Oi CHANGE - CONTROL OF HEAVY LOADS
SHORCHAM NUCLEAR POWER STATION LSNRC-1970

We have raviewed your commitment related to heavy loads as provided in LIPA’s
$S. Klimberg) 1etter LSNRC-1874 dated December &, 1991, your Defueled
echnicai Specifications (DTS) "Crane Travel" 3/4.5.3, and your letter

(L. Hi11) LSNRC-~1970 dated July 1, 1992, and conclude that Shoreham's DTS
control movement of heavy loads over the Spent Fuel Storage Pool (SFSP).

Therefore, changes *o the Deconnissionin? Plan that involve DTS would require
a license &~sndment. Based on the staff's analysis documented in the staff's
Safety Evaluation Report (SER) and Environmental Assessment (EA), the removal
for disposal of components stored in the SFSP are within the scope ot ihe
Decommissioning Plan as long as the movements of loads over the SFSP are
conducted in accordance with existing DTS requirements.

2171.

Sincerely,

o

/ 7 2
o V4 AN

‘%(fﬂ ﬂd/é/:/' I,{ P
Stewart W. Brown, “roject Manager
Non-Power Reactors, Docommissioning and

Environmental * *oject Directorate
Division of keactor Projects - I111/1V/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Should you have any questions you can call Larry Bell, NMSS/LLDR at (301) 504-

cc: See next page




Mr. Leslie M. HilN

€C:

Mr. Stanley B. Kliuborg

President of Shoreham Project
and General Counse)

Long Island Power Authority

200 Garden City Plaza

Garden City, New York 11530

Herbert M. Leiman, Esq.
Assistant General Counse)
Long Island Lighting Company
175 East 01d County Road
Hicksville, New York 1180

W. Taylor Reveley, lil, Esq.
Hunton & Williams

Riverfront Plaza, tast Tower

« 951 East Byrd Street

Richmond, Virginia 23219-4074

Mr. Stephen Schoenwiesner
Shorebam Nuclear Power Station
P. 0. Box 628

Wauing River, New York 11792

Mr. John D. Leonard, Jr.

Vice President Office of Nuclear
Long lsland Lighting Company
Shoreham Nuclear Power Station
P. C. Box 628

Wading River, New York 11792

Mr. Barry S. Norris

Project Inspector (Shoreham)

U.S5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Regional Administrator, Region I
Nuclear Requlatory Commission

475 Allendale Ruad

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Mr. John C. Brons, President
New York Power Authority

125 Main Street

wWhite Plains, New York 10601

Shoreham Nuclear Power Station
Lonz Island Power Authority
et No, 50-322

Mr. Richard M. Kessel

Chairman & Executive Director

New York State Consumer Protection
Board

250 Broadway

New York, hew York 10007

Ms. Donna Ross

New York State Energy Office
Agency Bui!dinv

Empire State Plaza

Albany, New York 12223

Nicholas §. Reynolds, Esq.
David A. Repka, Esq.
Winston & Strawn

1400 L Street, N.M.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Commissioner James Y. McFarland
New York Public Service Commission
814 Ellicott Building

295 Main Street

Buffalo, New York 14203

Gerald C. Goldstein, Esq.
Ofrice of General Counsel
New York Power Authority
1633 Broadway

New York, New York 10019

Carl R. Schenker, Jr., Esq
0'Melveny & Myers

555 13th Street, N.N.
Washington, 0.C. 20004
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- July 9, 1992

Docket Nu. 50-322

Mr. Leslie Hill

Resident Manager

Long Island Power Authority
Shoreham Nuclear Power Station
Post Office Box 628

North Country Road

Wading River, New York 11792

Dear Mr. Hill:

SUBJECT: CLARIFICATION OF CHANGE - CONTROL OF WEAVY LOADS
SHOREMAM NUCLEAR POWER STATION LSNRC-1970

We have reviewed your commitment related to heavy loads as provided in LIPA's

;S. Klimberg) letter LSNRC-1874 dated December €, 1991, your Defueled
echnical Specifications (DTS) "Crane Travel™ 3/4.5.3, and your letter

(L. Hi11) LSNRC-1970 dated July 1, 1992, and conclude that Shoreham’s DTS

control movement of heavy loads over the Spent Fuel Storage Pool (SFSP).

Therefore, changes to the Decommissioning Plan that involve DTS5 would require
a license amendment. Based on the staff's analysis documented in the staff’s
Safety Evaluation Report (SER) and Environmenta)l Assessment (EA), the removal
for disposal of components stored in the SFSP are within the scope of the
Decommissioning Plan as long as the movements of loads over the SFSP are
conducted in accordance with existing DTS requirements.

g?gTId you have any questions you can call Larry Ball, NMSS/LLDR at (301) 504-

Sincero1{.

Original signed tw,
Stewart W. Brown, Project Manager
Non-Power Reactors, Decommissioning and

Environmental Project Directorate

Division of Reactor Projects - II1/IV/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulatian

cc: See next page
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